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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 5:23 PM


To: Banonis, Michelle


Cc: Garwin Yip


Subject: Re: Materials in Advance of Monday Meeting on ROC on LTO


A few things to add to your list of topics, if time (off the top of my head - Garwin might have more)


Pulse flows/ecological flows


Passage program at Shasta


Yolo Bypass actions


CVP preferential pumping


Changes to So Delta facilities


North Delta Bypass flow studies and criteria


San Joaquin corridor April-May actions (I:E)


Changes to transfer windows


Drought exception provisions/health and safety


Sent from my iPad


On Dec 14, 2016, at 2:14 PM, Banonis, Michelle <mbanonis@usbr.gov> wrote:


Good Afternoon,


In advance of Monday's Principals meeting at 1:30 p.m. in Reclamation's Bay Delta

Office on the Reinitiation of Consultation (ROC) on the Long-term Operation (LTO) of

the CVP and SWP, here are materials for discussion. Attached, please find an agenda, a

proposed action list, and a biological assessment outline. These items are draft,

intended to spark discussion, and are by no means intended to be final.


Please note, we are reserving 3:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. to discuss the Biological Opinion

development for WaterFix since we will have the needed folks in the room.


Thanks for your time and looking forward to Monday's discussion. Please contact me

with any questions or comments.


Michelle


Michelle Banonis, Esq., Bay Delta Office Area Manager


Bureau of Reclamation


801 I Street, Suite 140


Sacramento, CA 95814-2536


(916) 414-2401


(916) 397-4914 (cell)
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